GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY

|

ONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY
TERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & $PORIS FACILITIES

L
2

Agenda

Board of Directors

Friday, April 4, 2014

Following CAA Operations Committee Meeting
Kent County Commission Chambers

300 Monroe, NW - Grand Rapids, MI

i Call to Order
2. Minutes of March 7, 2014
3. Committee Reports
A. Operations Committee

i. DeVos Performance Hall Restroom Study Recommendations
B. Finance Committee

i. Acceptance of CAA February 2014 Financial Statements
i, Acceptance of SMG February 2014 Financial Statements

4. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars - Todd Johnson
5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

Next Meeting Date: Friday, May 2, 2014,
Following the CAA Finance Committee Meeting

Steve Heacock

Action

Action

Action
Action

Information



Item 2

MINUTES OF THE GRAND RAPIDS-KENT COUNTY
CONVENTION/ARENA AUTHORITY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Friday, March 7, 2014

1. Call to Order
Birgit Klohs, Vice Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 8:15 a.m. Secretary/Treasurer, Richard

Winn, recorded the meeting minutes. Vice Chair Klohs welcomed and congratulated newly-appointed
Kent County Commissioner, Diane Jones.

Attendance

Members Present: Lew Chamberlin

George Heartwell
Birgit Klohs
Charlie Secchia
Rick Winn
Members Absent: Steve Heacock, Chairperson
Floyd Wilson, Jr.
Staff/Others: Tom Bennett Experience Grand Rapids
Daryl Delabbio Kent County
Brian Dykema Interested Citizen
Tim Gortsema Grand Rapids Griffins
Jim Harger MLive/The Grand Rapids Press
Diane Jones Kent County Commission
Mike Lloyd Broadway Grand Rapids
Chris Machuta SMG
Rich MacKeigan SMG
Mary Manier Experience Grand Rapids
Doug Small Experience Grand Rapids
Eddie Tadlock SMG
Susan Waddell CAA
Jim Watt SMG
Richard Wendt Dickinson Wright
Minutes of Prior Meeting

Motion by Mr. Chamberlin, support by Mr. Winn, to approve the January 17, 2014, Minutes. Motion
carried.

3. Committee Reports

a. Operations Committee

Mr. Chamberlin stated that the February meeting was cancelled and that there have been no new
developments since the Operations Committee met in December 2013.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 7, 2014 -2

Mr. Small introduced Tom Bennett, Vice President of Sales, who has returned to Michigan from a long
successful career in California. Mr. Bennett stated that he is thrilled be to back and working with Doug
and his team. Ms. Manier provided an overview of the CVB’s recent sales activities, marketing efforts,
and major bid presentations. Last month Experience Grand Rapids booked 10 groups that will have a $10
million economic impact.

b. Finance Committee
i. CAA January 2014 Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the CAA Financial Statements for the
period ended January 31, 2014. The motion carried unanimously.

Vi. SMG January 2014Financial Statements

Motion: Mr. Winn, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to accept the SMG Financial Statements for
DeVos Place® and the Van Andel Arena® for the period ended January 31, 2014. The motion carried
unanimously.

4, DeVos Performance Hall Restroom Study

Mr. Watt stated that Progressive AE was contracted to provide a study identifying opportunities to reduce
wait times for restroom use at DeVos Performance Hall. SMG staff will review the study thoroughly and
make recommendations to the CAA Operations Committee next month.

5. Community Sustainability Partnership

Mayor Heartwell recommended that the CAA join the Community Sustainability Partnership. The CSP
launched in 2005 when the City partnered with GVSU, Aquinas, and GRPS to develop a sustainability
plan. Over the years, membership opened up to other organizations and SMG and The Right Place have
joined. There is no cost associated with membership, just a comment to work on sustainability issues.

Motion: Mr. Heartwell, supported by Mr. Chamberlin, moved to join the Community Sustainability
Partnership. The motion carried unanimously.

6. CustomerAdvisory Board Follow-Up Report

Mr. Tadlock presented a report on the Customer Advisory Board (CAB) meeting held last fall. Almost 20
customers attended to provide input on best practices in convention center operations. Mr. Small added
that the guest list was very deliberate and professional event planners from various industries were invited
to participate. A facilitator directed the formal process that focused on evaluating DeVos Place® in the
following areas: technology, sustainability, user experience, venues rules and regulations, site selection
and booking process tools, and unique food and beverage offerings. The results:

Technology: DeVos Place® meets the basic bandwith requirements for 95% of existing clients; most
planners do not know bandwidth capacity required for their events; SMG does research event’s historical
data to determine client needs.



Convention/Arena Authority Meeting
March 7,2014 -3

Sustainability: DeVos Place® has green venue certification and will apply for the new LEED
certification standard for existing buildings; SMG is a member of the Community Sustainability
Partnership; and the parking ramp will be re-lamped this spring.

Enhance User Experience: The public spaces need artwork. DeVos Place® is adding to its art collection
through ArtPrize. Several art shows are held in the skywalk throughout the year.

Venue Rules & Regulations: Planners like access to a venues floor plans, rules & regulations, union
rules, and menus. These are posted on the DeVos Place® website.

Site Selection & Booking Process Tools: Planners would like to access information without contacting a
venue directly. This information is offered on the DeVos Place® website under the “Explore” tab.

Unique Food & Beverage: The Amway Grand Plaza Hotel offers amazing catering selections. Beer City
USA highlights local breweries.

Mr. Chamberlin inquired about unmet challenges. Mr. Tadlock responded that clients often request
portable charging stations and the south-end of the skywalk needs way-finding signage.

s. SMG Report and Facilities Calendars

Mr. MacKeigan stated that both venues are very busy. The Arena will be host to monster trucks, WCHA
hockey tournament, WWE, GVSU and Davenport commencement ceremonies, and Demi Lovato, Casting
Crowns, Bruno Mars, Katy Perry, Brantley Gilbert, and Motley Crue concerts. The convention center is
getting ready for the home and garden show, LaughFest, Mama Mia and Wizard of Oz Broadway shows,
Bryan Adams concert, Tyler Perry play, comedian Red Green, and Bill O’Reilly/Dennis Miller.

6. Public Comment

Mike Lloyd, Broadway Grand Rapids, extended his appreciation to the CAA for moving forward with the
restroom study.

7. Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 9:00 a.m.
The date for next CAA Board meeting is Friday, April 4, 2014, in the Kent County Commission

Chambers, Kent County Administration Building, 300 Monroe Avenue, NW, following the CAA
Operations Committee meeting.

Richard A. Winn, Recording Secretary



Iltem 3.A.i.

Van Andel Arena®

DeVos Place®

Memorandum

To: CAA Operations Committee
CAA Board of Directors
From: Jim Watt, Assistant General Manager
CC: Rich MacKeigan
Date: April 1, 2014
Re: RESTROOM STUDY RECOMMENDATION

SMG recommends proceeding with Option A.1. The 50% increase in
women’s fixtures will have a significant positive impact on wait times.
SMG would continue to monitor lines and wait times judging
reasonableness. Choosing this option would not preclude us from
considering Option 3 at a future time should wait times still be an issue.

The Dec. 31 Capital Roll projects we will be $497k under current budget.
This project could be done within the current projected capital budget but
could have some carryover to next fiscal year depending on the timing.

I would like to request the CAA Operations Committee and subsequently the
CAA Board of Directors to approve an addendum to the current Fiscal Year
Capital Budget which would allow for Option A.1 to commence this fiscal
year. Additionally, I would request the approval of Option A.1 as an
additional capital project for the current fiscal year in the amount of $75k.



DeVos Performance Hall

Women'’s Toilet Room Study

December 12, 2013

Presented by:
Progressive AE

1811 4 Mile Road, NE
Grand Rapids, MI 49525

progressive



progressive

1811 4 Mile Rd NE | Grand Rapids, M|l 49525 | 616-361-2664 | www.progressiveae.com

December 12, 2013

Jim Watt

SMG

130 West Fulton

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

RE: DeVos Hall Women's Toilet Room Study
Dear Jim,

Progressive AE is pleased to provide the following study identifying opportunities to reduce wait times for
restroom use during DeVos Performance Hall intermissions. Options considered in the study were:

e Location of additional toilet rooms

o Alternative staging for use

» Different strategies for equal use of existing toilet rooms
¢ Signage

Observation
On Tuesday October 1, 2013, Progressive AE observed the opening of Jersey Boys to record wait times and
overall facility usage.

During intermission there were lines at all Women's Toilet Rooms in the facility. The most significant line
was for the Women's Toilet Room adjacent to the Main Lobby. Wait/usage time at this location was in
excess of 14 minutes from the time people entered the line. The line extended up both sides of each
ramp. With 14 minutes of usage time, plus time to walk to and from seating, a trip to the Main Lobby
Women's Toilet Room could easily exceed the 15 minutes available during intermission, and leaves little
or no time for purchasing refreshments or socializing.

During the same time period, a small line was observed at the Men'’s Toilet Room adjacent to the Main
Lobby. Wait/usage time at this location was approximately 4 minutes at the peak demand time. There
were no lines observed at the other Men’s Toilet Rooms in the facility.

Conclusions
Based on the observed usage, there is a need for additional available fixtures for women; the number of
fixtures for men is adequate.

There is not an excess capacity of men’s fixtures available for conversion or staging to offset the need for
additional women's fixtures. Staging or conversion strategies alone could provide limited benefit in
equalizing the wait times, but may not meaningfully improve transit time.

Based on the lines observed at all Women's Toilet Rooms, there are no idle or available fixtures in the
facility. Signage may provide some benefit in equalizing the length of lines between toilet rooms, but
may not meaningfully improve transit time.




progressive

Based on the observed usage, meaningful improvement in transit times may require significant additional
fixtures for women, particularly in the Main Lobby, while at least maintaining the overall fixtures available
for men.

Toilet Room Expansion Concepts
Progressive AE has identified two concepts for increasing the number of fixtures available.

Concept A.1 - Involves adding water closets within the footprint of the existing Women’s Toilet Room.
This approach would result in an increase of 5 water closets with no increase in lavatories. Refer to
included Sketch A.1 for graphic depiction of this option, along with the Opinion of Probable cost.

Concept C.2 - Involves conversion of the Men’s Toilet Room adjacent to the main lobby into a Women's
Toilet Room, and involves constructing additional Men's Toilet Rooms in the Side Lobbies. This approach
doubles the number of fixtures available to women in the Main Lobby. The result would be an additional
10 water closets and 5 lavatories for women, and an additional 2 fixtures for men. Refer to included
Sketch C.2 for graphic depiction of this option, along with the Opinion of Probable cost.

Jim, thank you for allowing us the opportunity to assist you in resolving the facilities issues at DeVos
Performance Hall. Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

SIVE ARCHITECTURE ENGINEERING

. Van Houten AIA
roject Manager

John
Lead

CHG:dw

P:\S6306003\Wp\2013 12 12 report CHG docx

Page 2 December 12, 2013




_m>_n.m.m._oo._a £1°SL0L | €0090£9S | AGNLS WOOALS3Y | TIVH 1ONYWHD4¥1d S0M | 9Ws

=

TT IR0 TINITT

1l
i
%
[c=——==

pi | o
)
J

T

|

woou1s3a anusia!

———— ¥ _______ |
TTOTHIYON . 4 AN TS
Mo = ¥OL\\ _ ,/_/ o r % N‘E o 0=
N

%

= [

1 5 4 i : — e I,

-
L
|
/
N




aAIssas601d EUSL0L | €0090£9S | AQNLS WOONLS3Y | 11VH TINYWHO4¥Id SOATC | 9WS

ASB0TNIVR




ANI%53)60)d EISI'DL | £009095 | AGNLS WOOALS3Y | TIVH 3INVWED43d SOAZO | 9WS

® < INI¥d1004 INILSIX3 NIHLIM NOISNYdX3

S st oL

0 S Mk
$ ol ELIT¢]

SAYY  SJM  IHNG) 3XNIXH S,N3HOM

| DAVIN ISIAN  SHS0MILYM () EL




_m>_wn..m._oo._a E'SI'DL | €0090€9S | AGNLS HOOALSIY | TIVH IDNYHEO421d SOAO | 9WS

N ° U §318807 301 OLNI NOISNVdX3 ANV NOIS3IANOD

] il w10l 0l 07 Lol
9 4 M 3 ol MIK
—4 0 0 INLISIA S 0l SNILSIG
@ SAYT S.0DM ANNO) 3ANIXI S,NIN SAYT  SOM  LNNOD 3¥ALXIS S,NIWOM N C O
1 O O O @) O N '
=
} A3807 NIYW

/ /m._.wzcs 01 S,N3W 143ANDD
S, M GL 3INVH)

O

i
%

i §
|
|
|
|
|
ik

b ] ~—




progressive|ae

SMG - DeVos Performance Hall

Restroom Renovation - Option A.1

Opinion of Probable Cost

November 22, 2013

DESCRIPTION COSTS
Contract Square Footage 703

Demolition $ 4,312.00
Concrete $ 1,054.50
Masonry $ -
Structural & Miscellaneous Steel $ -
Carpentry - Rough and Finish $ 2,109.00
Thermal and Moisture Protection $ 175.75
Doors and Hardware $ 400.00
Glass and Glazing $ -
Metal Studs and Drywall $ 5,709.00
Acoustic Ceilings $ 1,406.00
Flooring $ 5,600.00
Painting $ 1,054.50
Accessories $ 6,700.00
Equipment $ -
Furnishings $ -
Special Construction $ -
Elevators $ -
Fire Suppression $ 1,350.00
Plumbing $ 12,654.00
HVAC $ 1,406.00
Electric & Lighting $ 2,812.00
Data and Communications $ -
Security and Alarm Systems $ -
Site Development $ -
Soft Costs $ 17,274.43

Contingency

General Conditions

Contractor Fee

Permits
AE Fees and Services $ 4,862.06

TOTAL| $ 68,879.24

Lo R R o G R - B - - - T L S T e T I e

o

24.57

6.92

97.98



progressive|ae

SMG - DeVos Performance Hall

Restroom Renovation - Option C.2

Opinion of Probable Cost

November 22, 2013

DESCRIPTION COSTS
Contract Square Footage 1,146

Demolition $ 9,984.00
Concrete $ 1,719.00
Masonry $ -
Structural & Miscellaneous Steel $ -
Carpentry - Rough and Finish $ 5,730.00
Thermal and Moisture Protection $ 573.00
Doors and Hardware $ 2,200.00
Glass and Glazing $ 3,500.00
Metal Studs and Drywall $ 24,390.00
Acoustic Ceilings $ 5,157.00
Flooring $ 22,920.00
Painting $ 2,292.00
Accessories $ 17,000.00
Equipment $ -
Furnishings $ -
Special Construction $ -
Elevators $ -
Fire Suppression $ 3,600.00
Plumbing $ 60,738.00
HVAC $ 9,168.00
Electric & Lighting $ 18,336.00
Data and Communications $ -
Security and Alarm Systems $ 1,146.00
Site Development $ -
Soft Costs $ 87,069.76

Contingency

General Conditions

Contractor Fee

Permits
AE Fees and Services $ 19,602.41

TOTAL| $ 295,125.17

R o R o AR SR o Do LR - R L B R RS - - T LR R L L L T
g
[=]
o

o
~
w
o
o

$ 1711

$ 257.53



GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

e e e e Sy e S e e ST e e e e
B R R e P R S T e Pt ¥ it
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTS FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Robert J. White
Subject: December 2013 Financial Statements
Date: January 24, 2014

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at December 31 for Fiscal Years 2013 and 2014. The Administrative Income Statement
provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in
the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a comparison of current
year budget to prior year (FY 2013). it will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-
year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is formatted by functional area. The
columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income Statement.

Items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $2.2 million from June 30, 2013. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast, with no summer activity at the Arena and a
significantly increased capital program.

e Fund balance unrestricted decreased by $2.8 million from the June 30, 2013 level.

December Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e  Utilities (electric) are significantly increased due to a “stuck” meter in the prior year. This trend
will continue to run over budget until year-end when a prior year catch-up payment will bring
the trend in line with budget.

e Marketing - On September 1st, a $50,000 payment was made to the West Michigan Sports
Commission. A $25,000 payment was made (prior year) on October 11, 2012.

e DID Assessment - On September 16+23, $38,990 in payments were made to Grand Rapids. A
$36,124 payment was made (prior year) on May 2, 2013.



e Capital R/R/C - Spending for the first five months has totaled $2.0 million compared to $.4
million in the prior fiscal year.

e Overall Expense - Activity picked up in the sixth month. Spending totaled 51.9% of annual
operating budget. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 7.8% annual increase. For the current
fiscal year, actual operating expenses totaled a 17.5% increase from prior year.

Consolidated Income Statement (six months):

e The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (37.6%). For

the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (111.3%) from prior-year
performance.

e The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (68.4%). For the

current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (138.3%) from prior-year
performance.

e Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down by ($1,064,811) from a like period in the prior fiscal
year. The budget forecast a full year decline of ($1,218,364).

SMG has completed asix6-month “roll” providing an updated current-year forecast. When consolidated
with updated estimates, for administrative and “capital” accounts, the originally-forecasted $2.6 million

draw on unrestricted fund balance is reduced to a $2.1 million draw. Additional detail is provided as
follows:

Updated Consolidated Current Year Estimates:

FY 2014 Updated
Budget Estimate Change
SMG -Van Andel Arena® S 986552 § 516,447 (5470,105)
-DeVos Place® (506,794) (170,077) +336,717
Parking 885,366 885,366 -
Pedestrian Safety (132,653) (132,653) --
Other -Revenues 184,300 164,300 ( 20,000)
-Expenses (702,843) (535,329) +167,514
Capital -R/R (3,329,000} (2,832,394) +496,606
Net Change — Unrestricted
Fund Balance (62,615,072) ($2,104,340)  +$510,732

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Preliminary Year-End Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

December 31, 2013
12/30/2012 12/30/2013
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 153,213 $ 196,817
Investments - Kent County 21,094,458 18,973,840
Capital Assets (Net) 1,587,656 1,400,394
Total Assets $ 22,835,327 $ 20,571,051
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 268,507 $ 122312
Fund Balance 22,566,820 20,448,739
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,835,327 $ 20,571,051




$10T ‘0€ dung Sulpuy J83X 3Y) 10
Jdue[eg punyj ul sdSuey)) pue saANIPuIdXy ‘SINUIAIY JO JUIWIN LIS

AuIogIny euddy/uonudAuo)) Ajuno)) juddf-spidey pueis

0CL88S°0C §  T6L°E0TET $ pouiad yo pud ‘duejeq |
T6L'E0TET SoL€ecTe porad yo Sujumsaq ‘duejeg™
saamyipuadxy 12AQ
(t'Lov) (966°c¥1) $ LYESE $ (9697 (TL0's19°0) L80°0L6 SINUAAY Jo (Adudrya() ssadXY
Yv6°69¥°€ 66L°6LS‘1 ¥00°169°9 SSL6LOY saanjipuadxy [ejoL,
v'LSY 0I°vp0°T 9ZL‘99¢ TV 000°6Z€°€ S0Z°T96 v/4/d rended
SLI W8 STHI €LOCITT 8L ¥00°29¢€‘€ 0SS‘LITE saanyipuadxy upetadQ
(Irie) 6v1‘8 €€811 v'8yl 000°09 LST1VT Iayyo/sanpddng -
9¢l SLLET ¥€6°0T LY 005°9Z €0€°ST QoueInsy] -
(VA4 106°S1 £vE9l 6'0L 000°0€ $SSLI UV JO JudWaIndoi{ -
8L 891 SETEI SoI1 000°521 £8€°6S aAnenIU] ANSIOAI( -
¥'9¢ 01212 0S$°S1 192 00019 09¢‘8y S30]AISG [EUOISSY0I -
0'vS 0€s°61 8L9°C1 (ren $00°1 € 889°GE $a01AI0g Sunjnsuo)) -
s 168°ZS L68SY 91 6£E VI 61S°TI1 s)youag/sagem -
uoneNSIUIWPY
0001+ ySs°e - 1’1z 000°0% 970°cE siredoy a8erorag % pood -
- L8V 91 L8391 €6V 000°0€ 001°0Z Burdeospuer] -
0001+ 066°8€ - vLS 000°09 ¥T1°8€ Juswssassy AId -
0°00T 000°SL 000°SZ 0sC 000°SZ1 000001 spodg/gAD - Sunayrep -
(t68) 69T°L1 SLSTY (8'6) £59°C€1 8TILYI Kjoyes ueLySIpa -
1'82 19891 896°0¢ 661 00L°981 $99°6S 1 juswaZeue A Sunjred -
121 L66°1LO°1 €L6°SS6 L1 808°6£€°T £¥S00€°T saninq -
suoneradQ
ssaamyipuadxyg
6'S0T sv6ScE € VI SI91 (€61) CE6SLOTY r86v0S SINUIAY [€I0 ],
('vL) oS 9186 (L 00€700T 10€°801 SNOJUE[[ISIIA
@) 0¥S‘9T vTS'LYy (9°6) 0008 006°C6 1sa1au]
60 898°09¢ 908°LS¢E Al 990°7LO°1 6L5°650°1 Sunjreq
L'ypl 000°9¢6'cC $ 000°00Z°1 $ (975D 996‘618°T $  TI0°68L°C $ DN'S Woly sIsuer],
um0==o>o~—
EX. {17 e} T€/21 - 1L 1€/20 - 1/L i) spng euly
33ejuaoaag P10T Ad €107 Ad a3eyuadIag v10Z Ad €107 Ad
Ou«A—-O..—..-.-aa A _«===<



(917°95+°7) $ 106°S8T $ (ZLO°S19°D) $ L80°0L6

(Zo1v+0°7) (9ZL°99¢) (000°62€°€) (507°296)

Wwrr‘zy) L69°TS9 8T6‘CIL 76T°TE6°1
(1'911) (5£9°092) (L19°021) (Ls9) (€pS‘81S) (€10°€1€)

879 (S1L°682) (LS6°LLY) L'9€ (£¥8°70L) (y1Z'v19)
(€61 080°6Z ove'LS #'®) 00€P81 10Z°102
(14 0) (S1I‘16) TLY'LET (+°89) 079°‘cLI LP9‘8¥S
(6'99) (hLE'S) (1zz°91) (91) (988°tv) (80L°€S)
(€¢) SEVPET 09 THT ) 00£°SZL 978°8SL
(s°0082) (9L1°02Z¢) EEVIT (6'€22) (¥6L°905) (1L¥°9s1)

- - - 9L (297280 (50S‘v€D)
60 (sLgc8) (zg9°28) Sl (1vLLo1) (€97°591)
STl (0zZZ°esSLD) (0L9°9t¥D) @y (1Z8¥S€°S) (9€Z°L19°S)
((1R)) 61¥°915°C SELOVS‘T (o 0£0°892°S £€6°098°S
(€rrn (19£°09) T9°S€S (9°L€) 1S8°‘8S0°1 859°969°1
(6'¥S) (968°11) (£5£°97) (19) (LoLL8) (0z¥°c6)

01 TLS6L 8LL‘SL €01 990°091 880°SH1
(s921) (ovo‘szI1) LIT'E8Y (oov) 755986 0664v9°1
- - - (0'6L) (L81°02) (020°96)
81 (611°v8) (1£928) Sl (IvLeon) (Z9Z°s91)
0'S (866°808°1) (ys8zzL1) 09 (986°818°€) (269°T£9°€)
(620 LLO'S9L1S 70L°88T°TS (¢'6) 99t°€70°S$ ¥96‘8€5°SS$
asuey) 1€/21 - 1/L 1€/21- 1/L esuEy) “jo8png [euly
adejuddsag $107 Ad €107 Ad adejuddsag P10 Ad €107 Ad
e @-oL-18d X [enauy

Auoyny Uy /UonRudAuC)) K)uno)) Judyf-spidey pueln

$107 ‘0 dunp uipuy Jeax J10j SPUIL] [erdUBUL]

nRWPO/AaNe] Aq Arewwng 3a8png

sasmipuadxqg rende) Jo 19N SINSSY

samjipuadxqg jende)

supesadQ/spaasoad 39\ €10,

330 BN
sasuadxyg

SANUSADY
PPO

dAd Jo (350D) spaddoad 19N

Kjoyeg ueLISapad

Sunjreqd

ssoT SuneradQ 19N
99 2ATUAOU] -

$99,] Juowadeuey oseq -

sanoe - sesuadxy -
sanuaAdy - Suneredp
I3)UID) WONUIAUOD) IVB|J SOA(

VVA Jo (350D) spaadoid 1IN

Kjayes uBLISIpad

Sunjred

(sso) swoou] SuneradQ 19N

CERETNLEL)

§99,] JuswaSeue\ asey -
saniioe] - sasuadxy -

SONUAAYY - Sunesad(

BUAIY [9pUY UBA



DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

NO. EVENTS
ATTENDANCE

DIRECT EVENT REVENUE
ANCILLARY REVENUE

TOTAL EVENT REVENUE

TOTAL OTHER REVENUE

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE
FINANCE
MARKETING
OPERATIONS

EVENT SERVICES
BOX OFFICE

SALES

OVERHEAD

TOTAL OPERATING EXP.

NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES

INCENTIVE FEE

NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER

OPERATING EXPENSES

Comments:

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE
231 285 516 507 9
189,030 299,500 488,530 498,100 (9,570)
1,208,581 1,735,305 2,943,886 2,918,040 25,846
1,121,047 1,109,622 2,230,669 2,105,540 125,129
2,329,628 2,844,927 5,174,555 5,023,580 150,975
186,791 144,761 331,552 244,450 87,102
2,516,419 2,989,688 5,506,107 5,268,030 238,077
96,697 88,200 184,897 189,482 4,585
120,338 125,600 245,938 253,687 7,749
47,526 66,600 114,126 111,149 2.977)
717,059 709,350 1,426,409 1,449,354 22,945
440,323 565,900 1,006,223 1,034,281 28,058
60,946 58,680 119,626 90,712 (28,914)
182,372 215,700 398,072 387,351 (10,721)
1,171,333 1,009,560 2,180,893 2,006,541 (174,352)
2,836,595 2,839,590 5,676,184 5,522,557 (153,627)
(320,176) 150,098 (170,077) (254,527) 84,450
0 252,261 (252,261)
(320,176) 150,098 (170,077) (506,788) 336,711

The first half of the fiscal year has performed well as compared to budget
and consistent with prior year revenue. Expenses have exceeded prior year
which is mainly due to the electric meter issue and should true up by the end
of the fiscal year. The balance of the fiscal year is forecasted to continue
consistency with budget and looks to beat budget, however, fall short of

prior year levels.




DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

December December December
Actual Budget FY 2013
46 48 39
51,116 47,385 56,362
$247,854 $226,264 $243,768
241,946 147,375 185,751
44,239 29,678 49,016
1,579 2,666 1,195
(519,037) (460,212) (400,443)

$16,581 ($54,229) $79,287

YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013

Actual Budget Prior Year
231 228 236
189,030 197,581 214,312
$1,208,581 $1,137,586 $1,207,773
1,121,047 896,120 1,192,535
170,572 101,968 125,223
16,219 15,996 15,204

(2,836,595) (2,761,272) (2,529,302)

($320,176) ($609,602) $11,433

Event income came in a little above budget for the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget overall with spending in all categories exceeding

expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget overall with utilities being the major overage.
This will continue through fiscal year, however, will true up slightly by the end. The cold
weather will most likely mean we will be over budget for the year as a whole.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/l.ong Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month  Current Month

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2013

Current Month ~ Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$250,540 $226,250 $24,290 $215,025 $1,221,551 $1,185,420 $36,131 $1,283,300
311,028 234,319 76,709 320,695 1,203,138 909,246 293,890 1,114,189
(313,714) (234,305) (79,409) (291,952) (1,216,106) (957,080) (259,026) (1,189,716)
247,854 226,264 21,590 243,768 1,208,581 1,137,586 70,995 1,207,773
26,629 6,206 20,423 14,905 59,918 38,340 21,578 69,194
72,544 51,735 20,809 66,760 395,742 315,611 80,131 410,168
0 528 (528) 1,990 4,362 4,911 (549) 6,196
19,856 11,408 8,448 18,732 104,401 86,038 18,363 108,068
0 0 0 0 900 0 900 0
41,966 26,880 15,086 40,754 189,775 163,855 25,920 233,085
46,308 24,715 21,593 23,444 224,038 169,247 54,791 216,148
6,031 5,508 523 3,536 48,317 42,383 5,934 57,186
28,612 20,395 8,217 15,630 93,594 75,735 17,859 92,490
241,946 147,375 94,571 185,751 1,121,047 896,120 224,927 1,192,535
44,239 29,678 14,561 49,016 170,572 101,968 68,604 125,223
44,239 29,678 14,561 49,016 170,572 101,968 68,604 125,223
534,039 403,317 130,722 478,535 2,500,200 2,135,674 364,526 2,525,531
1,461 1,333 128 1,186 8,766 7,998 768 7,118
118 1,333 (1,215) 9 7.453 7,998 (545) 8,086
1,579 2,666 (1,087) 1,195 16,219 15,996 223 15,204
535,618 405,983 129,635 479,730 2,516,419 2,151,670 364,749 2,540,735
300,176 258,942 41,234 294,287 1,544,353 1,653,662 (9,299) 1,447,104
98,908 74,362 24,546 80,550 420,392 446,172 {25,780) 416,174
(220,128) (147,870) (72,258) (222,707) (899,190) (887,220) (11,970) (843,109)
178,956 185,434 (6,478) 152,130 1,065,555 1,112,604 (47,049) 1,020,169
29,547 20,718 8,829 25,048 190,419 124,308 66,111 162,232
40,967 28,110 12,857 29,200 164,597 168,660 (4,063) 163,780
6,049 9,771 (3.722) 5,329 57,148 58,626 (1,478) 61,513
33,024 41,645 (8,621) 36,772 222,779 249,870 (27,091) 213,306
19,729 20,908 (1,179) 10,567 88,926 125,448 (36,522) 99,679
19,767 16,248 3,519 21,214 101,701 97,488 4,213 92,539
176,978 123,400 53,578 106,411 862,095 740,400 121,695 633,452
14,020 13,978 42 13,772 83,375 83,868 (493) 82,632
519,037 460,212 58,825 400,443 2,836,595 2,761,272 75,323 2,529,302
16,581 (54,229) 70,810 79,287 (320,176) {609,602) 289,426 11,433
16,581 (54,229) 70,810 79,287 (320,176) (609,602) 289,426 11,433




Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

For the Six Months ended December 31, 2013

SMG DeVos Place

Year to Date Event Summary Report

Event Type
Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
DeVos Performance Hall
Banquets

Meetings

Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Convention/Trade Shows
Consumer/Gated Shows
Devos Performance Hall
Ballroom Exclusive
Meetings

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget

55

8

70

19

58

21

231

23.81%

3.46%

30.30%

8.23%

25.11%

9.09%

55

8

67

19

58

21

228

24.12%

3.51%

29.39%

8.33%

25.44%

9.21%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
55,220 52,800 1,189,691 868,890
13,710 18,501 87,010 137,597
82,738 82,150 638,245 477,358
12,594 12,350 151,700 153,083
10,988 22,330 264,048 320,624
13,780 9,450 169,507 178,122
189,030 197,581 2,500,200 2,135,674
29.21% 26.72% 47.58% 40.68%
7.25% 9.36% 3.48% 6.44%
43.77% 41.58% 25.53% 22.35%
6.66% 6.25% 6.07% 7.17%
5.81% 11.30% 10.56% 15.01%
7.29% 4.78% 6.78% 8.34%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

744,272
1,482,986
160,266
$2,387,524
$2,387,524
23,605
204,337
56,646
1,224,119
$1,508,707
(1,144,945)
783,111
1,560,825
(320,174)
$878,817

$2,387,524




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2013

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

87,995
401,488

19,855
46,307
77,839

679,809

107,752

61,941

1,482,986



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 516,447 (170,077) 346,370 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 516,447 (170,077) (403,630) 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,459,884 5,506,107 9,965,991 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess (490,116) 1,156,107 665,991 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



VAN ANDEL

ARENA

GRAND RAPEDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS - 2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Harry Cann

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 36 54 90 96 6)
ATTENDANCE 166,250 318,200 484,450 543,200 (58,750)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 325,652 621,699 947,351 1,262,321 (314,970)
ANCILLARY INCOME 344,134 717,845 1,061,979 1,231,195 (169,216)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 669,786 1,339,544 2,009,330 2,493,516 (484,186)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,095,291 1,355,263 2,450,554 2,529,950 (79,396)
TOTAL INCOME 1,765,077 2,694,807 4,459,884 5,023,466 (563,582)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 105,093 84,730 189,823 179,481 (10,342)
FINANCE 100,609 116,022 216,631 228,498 11,867
MARKETING 128,039 162,751 290,790 321,483 30,693
OPERATIONS 822,835 792,012 1,614,847 1,672,500 57,653
BOX OFFICE 46,471 79,389 125,860 145,951 20,091
LUXURY SEATING 26,578 47,658 74,236 93,292 19,056
SKYWALK ADMIN 19,859 13,896 33,755 19,960 (13,795)
OVERHEAD 643,633 753,862 1,397,495 1,355,562 (41,933)

TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 1,893,117 2,050,320 3,943,437 4,016,727 73,290
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (128,040) 644,487 516,447 1,006,739 (490,292)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE - 0 20,187 20,187
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE {128,040) 644,487 516,447 986,552 (470,105)
Comments: /
The first half of the fiscal year for the Arena was very slow with only 5
5 concerts hosted. While the second half of the fiscal year is anticipated General Majgger
to be busier, total number of concerts hosted looks to fall well short 7, /
of budget and historical averages. Some of the shows originally thought /1
to be falling in the 4th quarter of the fiscal year now look to be taking 74 y
place late summer /fall pushing them to 1st quarter FY 2015. / / //‘

L4 / A"""
PAoeiorof Fihance v




VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2013

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

December December December
Actual Budget FY 2013

10 11 13
66,976 74,800 82,158
$155,046 $180,239 $218,568
124,413 133,213 143,896
46,703 40,200 51,638
190,347 186,104 190,997
(342,907) (334,727) (301,112)
$173,602 $205,029 $303,987

YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013

Actual Budget Prior Year
36 36 49
166,250 182,500 226,353
$325,652 $333,229 $563,207
344,134 378,980 495,527
121,116 120,500 199,525
974,175 968,882 1,030,443
(1,893,117) (2,008,362) (1,805,485)
($128,040) ($206,771) $483,217

Event income fell short of budget overall as one additional concert was expected to be hosted during

the month.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income fell below expecations, however, per cap spending on food & beverage helped offset

the one less concert.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in at expected levels for the month.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning

Total Ancitlary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event Income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Advertising
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

Current Month Current Month

Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Six Months Ending December 31, 2013

Current Month  Year to Date

Year to Date

Year to Date

Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
$198,750 $221,600 (22,850) $270,084 $543,225 $543,000 225 $801,076
127,505 149,007 (21,502) 164,593 326,031 318,655 7,376 618,192
(171,209) (190,368) 19,159 (216,109) (543,604) (528,426) (15,178) (856,061)
155,046 180,239 (25,193) 218,568 325,652 333,229 (7,577) 563,207
108,247 119,056 (10,809) 127,656 301,958 338,559 (36,601) 425,246
14,009 8,529 5,480 12,089 32,928 20,539 12,389 35,589
1,812 5,628 (3,816) 4,151 8,903 19,882 (10,979) 33,821
345 0 345 0 345 0 345 871
124,413 133,213 (8,800) 143,896 344,134 378,980 (34,846) 495,527
46,703 40,200 6,503 51,638 121,116 120,500 616 199,525
46,703 40,200 6,503 51,638 121,116 120,500 616 199,525
326,162 353,652 (27,490) 414,102 790,902 832,709 (41,807) 1,258,259
137,268 127,105 10,163 127,075 638,875 626,548 12,327 672,688
52,136 52,083 53 54,000 314,682 312,502 2,180 324,000
943 6,916 (5,973) 9,922 20,618 29,832 (9,214) 33,755
190,347 186,104 4,243 190,997 974,175 968,882 5,293 1,030,443
516,509 539,756 (23,247) 605,099 1,765,077 1,801,591 (36,514) 2,288,702
152,524 169,319 (16,795) 163,211 907,681 1,015,914 (108,233) 977,410
45,509 47,535 (2,026) 50,147 210,645 285,210 (74,565) 244,179
(80,423) (70,483) (9,940) (91,001) (308,408) (422,898) 114,490 (430,821)
117,610 146,371 (28,761) 122,357 809,918 878,226 (68,308) 790,768
22,119 20,928 1,191 19,228 110,431 125,568 (15,137) 111,366
39,560 22,5835 17,025 34,883 190,838 135,210 55,628 146,614
5,474 6,800 (1,326) 5,716 15,471 40,800 (25,329) 25,012
18,962 21,417 (2,455) 4,320 119,278 128,502 {9.224) 91,837
25,503 15,417 10,086 9,103 93,354 92,502 852 90,016
14,546 10,251 4,295 20,314 45,138 61,506 (16,368) 60,528
85,113 77,030 8,083 71,419 424,570 462,180 (37,610) 406,713
14,020 13,978 42 13,772 84,119 83,868 251 82,631
342,907 334,727 8,180 301,112 1,893,117 2,008,362 (115,245) 1,805,485
173,602 205,029 (31,427) 303,987 (128,040) (206,771) 78,731 483,217
173,602 205,029 (31,427) 303,987 (128,040) (206,771) 78,731 483,217

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2013

Event Type

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games
Other

GRAND TOTALS

As Percentage of Overall

Family Show
Sporting Event
Concert

Team Home Games

Other

Events/Days

Actual Budget

12

2

5

15

36

33.33%

5.56%

13.89%

41.67%

5.56%

12

2

6

15

36

33.33%

5.56%

16.67%

41.67%

2.78%

Attendance Total Event Income
Actual Budget Actual Budget
25,811 25,000 56,374 62,391
7,932 10,000 93,854 84,900
38,356 54,000 389,933 455,273
86,826 88,500 233,406 216,015
7,325 5,000 17,337 14,130
166,250 182,500 790,902 832,709
15.53% 13.70% 7.13% 7.49%
4.77% 5.48% 11.87% 10.20%
23.07% 29.59% 49.30% 54.67%
52.23% 48.49% 29.51% 25.94%
4.41% 2.74% 2.19% 1.70%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2013

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

1,367,638
1,312,898
79,708
$2,760,244
$2,760,244
28,740
480,791
1,996,906
935,915
$3,442,353
(1,786,055)
399,666
832,318
(128,038)
($682,109)
$2,760,244




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of December 31, 2013

Current - Under 30 Days

Food & Beverage 280,421

Ticketing 193,708

Merchandise -

Permanent Advertising 633,091

DeVos Place (77,839)

Operating 147,039
Over 30 Days 102,978
Over 60 Days 33,500
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,312,898



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 516,447 (170,077) 346,370 1,743,309
Benchmark -++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 516,447 (170,077) (403,630) 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,459,884 5,506,107 9,965,991 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess (490,116) 1,156,107 665,991 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



| Item 3.B.i.
GRAND RABIDS-KENT COUNTY

A T s T ST e e S I N D
B T e e B R
CONVENTION / ARENA AUTHORITY

ENTERTAINMENT. CCNVENTION, SHOW & SPORTE FACILITIES

Memorandum
To: CAA Board Members
From: Robert J. White
Subject: February 2014 Financial Statements
Date: March 31, 2014

The attached interim Balance Sheet, Administrative Income Statement, and Consolidated Income
Statement are formatted to provide information concerning the Convention/Arena Authority
administrative accounts.

These statements are prepared on a cash basis. The Balance Sheet includes a two-year comparative
financial position at February 28 for Fiscal Years 2013 and 2014. The Administrative Income Statement
provides a line item comparison of accounts for the current fiscal year as compared to a similar period in
the prior fiscal year. In addition, the Administrative Income Statement provides a comparison of current
year budget to prior year (FY 2013). It will allow the reader to compare expenditure trends with full-
year budgetary allowances. The Consolidated Income Statement is formatted by functional area. The
columnar format is the same as in the Administrative Income Statement.

Items of interest in the three financial statements are explained as follows:

Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated):

e The cash and investments position decreased by $1.3 million from June 30, 2013. This is
generally in line with the budget forecast, with no summer activity at the Arena and a
significantly increased capital program.

e Fund balance unrestricted decreased by $1.9 million from the June 30, 2013 level.

February Administrative Revenue/Expense:

e Utilities (electric) are significantly increased due to a “stuck” meter in the prior year. This trend
will continue to run over budget until year-end when a prior year catch-up payment will bring
the trend in line with budget. Also, steam expenses are up 51% (+$209,000) over prior year.

e DID Assessment - On September 16+23, $38,990 in payments were made to Grand Rapids. A
$36,124 payment was made (prior year) on May 2, 2013.



Consulting Services is already over budget for the year. This account normally includes the SMG
Addendum contract expense. This year's expenses also include $4,000 for a restroom study and
$27,863 YTD for a VAA Parking Feasibility Study. The "Supplies/Other" account budget, of
$60,000, includes a Contingent allowance of $40,000 which is sufficient to cover the overage.
Capital R/R/C - Spending for the first eight months has totaled $2.1 million compared to $.4
million in the prior fiscal year.

Overall Expense - Activity picked up in the eighth month. Spending totaled 69.4% of annual
operating budget. Operating expenses are budgeted at a 7.8% annual increase. For the current
fiscal year, actual operating expenses totaled a 33.9% increase from prior year.

Consolidated Income Statement (eight months):

The Van Andel Arena® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (37.6%). For
the current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (56.3%) from prior-year
performance.

The DeVos Place® budget forecast a current year “Net Proceeds” decrease of (68.4%). For the
current fiscal year, “Net Proceeds” are reported at a decline of (81.9%) from prior-year
performance.

Total operating “Net Proceeds” are down by ($1,268,724) from a like period in the prior fiscal
year. The budget forecast a full year decline of (51,218,364).

These reports are intended to provide a summary analysis of administrative activities over the course of
the fiscal year.



Grand Rapids-Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Preliminary Year-End Balance Sheet (Unconsolidated)

February 28, 2014
2/28/2013 2/28/2014
Assets
Cash - Operating $ 231,472 $ 51,152
Investments - Kent County 21,109,267 19,976,849
Capital Assets (Net) 1,586,656 1,400,394
Total Assets $ 22,927,395 $ 21,428,395
Liabilities & Fund Balance
Accounts Payable $ 69,346 $ 106,809
Fund Balance 22,858,049 21,321,586
Total Liabilities & Fund Balance $ 22,927,395 $ 21,428,395




0CL°8850C $

TOL'EOT'ET $

T6L°E0T €T S0L€Ecece
(z'zT8) (b¥6°80L) $ Lor'6rte $ (9692 (TLO'S19°T7) L80°0L6
¥99°9E¥y 66T'8TI1°T $00°169°9 SSL°6LO‘Y
S'9bP ¥88°101°C 629°V8€ 9T 000°6T€°€ S07°796
6'€€ 08LVEE‘T 0L9‘EPL ] 8L $00°T9€°E 0SS°LIT‘E
(g's¢) ov1°6 LTIP1 ¥'8vl 000°09 LS1VT
(09 SLL'ET €0€°6T Ly 00592 €0€°ST
@ 106°S1 £vE9I1 6'0L 000°0€ $SS°LI
8T L69VT ¥T0'vT S0l 000°SZ1 €8€°6S
Lo £00°LT 61T°LE 192 000°19 09€'8Y
8€LT €6E°LY 8L9C1 (1en $00°1€ 889°G€
¥Z1 S16°LY 81+°09 91 6EEVIL 615°CI1
0001+ ¥Sse - 1’1z 000°0% 920°c€
- L8Y°91 L8¥°91 €6V 000°0¢ 001°02
0001+ 066°8€ - ¥'LS 00009 $T1°8€
0'sT 000°SZ1 000°001 0'sC 000°SZ1 000°001
(9'61) €€T8S 66€°TL (86) €59°C€1 8TI‘LY1
60¥ SPO°‘0L LOL‘6¥ 661 00L°981 $99°6S 1
vLE LY9°908°1 S96°VIE ] L1 808°6£€°T £95°00€°C
€S 0CL'LTLE 90VLYYT (€61) TE6 SLOY Tv86v0°S
((X%2) L89°8T T0€0S L) oocoor 10801
(8'v1) y9L°9% 998§ (9°6) 000¥8 006°6
I's1 ELTYTY 6€T°THS Tl 990°CLO‘1 6LS°650°1
789 966°'L70°C  $ 0000081 $§  (9°52) 995‘618°T §  T90°68L°E §
Isuey) STT-1/L 8UT- /L asuey) Jospng Jeury
a3ejuaduag PI0T Ad €107 A4 E21UERRES | P10T Ad €107 Ad
2le(-01-dedIX jenuay

$107 ‘0€ dung SuIpuy Jedx ay) 104
ueeyg punyg ui saSuey) pue s3IN)PuIdXF ‘SINUIANY JO JUIUIIIB)S

AuIoygIny eudIy/UoNUIAU0) Ajuno)) JuddI-spidey pue.s)

pouad jo puad ‘aduejeq |
pouiad jo SurumSaq .oo:«_«mAw
saam)Ipuddxy 12AQ
SINUIAIY JO (Aoudd1Ja(]) $S3IXY
saamyipuadxy o,
Ve rendeD

saamipuadxy Sunesadg
poysatddng -
sourInsuj -
MV JO JuswaImoold -
sAnEnIU] AJSISAI( -
SOOIAISG [BUOISSIJOI] -
$991A12§ Sunnsuoy) -
s)ysuag/safem -

uonensSIUIWpY

sieday] o5eIonag 29 pooy -
Suideosspue -
Juawssassy dId -
sHods/gAD - Suneyie -
Kijoyes ueLISAPa ] -
JuswaFeuey Sunjed -
sannn -
suoneradQ
ssaamipuadxyg

SONUIAIY [BI0],
SNOJUR[[IISIN
Jsalaju]
3unjred

DIN'S Woly s19jsuer],
:SINUIARY



(+9+°308°1) $ SISLLI'L  § (ZLOS19°D) $ L80°0L6
(¥88°101°7) (629°v8€) (000°6Z£°€) (50Z°296)
0ZH€67 PrI‘T9S‘T 8T6CIL T6T°IE€6°1
(T'v8) For‘vze) (621°9L1) (L's9) (€pS°‘8IS) (€10°€1€)
(47 (558°66€) (962°182) L'9€ (ev8°T0L) B1ZY1S)
(€82 1S¥°SL L91°501 ') 00€ P81 102°102
(6'18) 880°001 LLT'PSS (r's9) 079°cLI LY9‘8PS
(+'62) (gzL'61) (T26°LD) 91) (988°vt) (80L°€S)
98 0LSVEY z6v° 00t v) 00£°SZL 978°8SL
€L (650°51¢€) LOL‘181 (6'€22) (¥6L°905) (1L¥'9s1)
- - - 9L (292°T52) (sos‘v€T)
8’1 (ss1°zin) (sci‘orn) Sl (1vLeLon) (£92°591)
€91 (008°9€6°€) (zzo‘s8€c) wv) (1Z8°vS€°5) (9€Z°L19°9)
91 668°CELE $069L9°€ (romn 0£0°89Z°¢S £€5°098°S
(€°9¢) 9ELLIS 966°€81°I (9°L¢) 1S8°8S0°I 859°969°1
[CZ3)) (005°8¢€) (8L¥'vh) (19 (L9LL8) (0z+'c6)
L'62 85€611 0v0°z6 €01 990°091 880°S1
(9'19) 8L8°9¢h PEVIEI‘l (oo 755986 066v¥9°1
- - - (o'6L) (L81°02) (020°96)
8’1 (gsrzin) (sL1'orn) Sl GvLiLon) (z9z's91)
6L (099°08+°2) (L1Z°86T°T) 09 (986°818°¢) (269°2£9°€)
(sv1) 969°620°€$ 978°vHS S (€6) 99¥°€20°S$ $96°8€5°6$
~eBuey) 8UT- 1L 8UT- /L ~esuey) 1o8png [euly
aBeuadsag $107 Ad €107 Ad a3eyuadsag $107 Ad €107 Ad
Ae-0J -18dIX [enuuy

Luoymny eunaly/uonuaAuc) juno)) yudy|-spidey puein

$10Z ‘0€ 2unp Suipuy 1ea g J0J SPUIL] [eldUBULf

PYPRQ/ANPEY Aq Arewimng 393png

sarmypuadxyg jende) Jo 10N s)nsay

saimypuadxq enden

Sunesady/spardesd o\ [eioL

PPO 1N
sasuadxg

SONUIAY
PP

dAd 30 (350D) spaddead 19N

K1o5eg uBLISOPad

3upjred

sso] SuyeiadQ 19N
99,] 9AIIUIUJ -

$99, JuswaSeury aseq -

sanijioe - sasuadxy -
SONURAYY - SuperadQ
131U UONUIAUO)) IB]J SOAI(

VVA JO (350D) spaadoad 19N

Koyeg ueLnSIpad

Sunyreq

(ss07) swoouj SuneradQ 19N

93] aAnuadyj -

$99,] Juswogeur|y] sseq -
saniioe, - sasuadxy -

SaNUAAY - Sunesadp

BUAIY [OpUY UBA



Item 3.B.ii.

DE VOS PLACE

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2014

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Joe Romano

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



DE VOS PLACE
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

TOTAL BUDGET
YTD Actual Roll FYE FYE VARIANCE

NO. EVENTS 313 203 516 507 9
ATTENDANCE 339,217 149,313 488,530 498,100 (9,570)
DIRECT EVENT REVENUE 1,962,936 980,950 2,943,886 2,918,040 25,846
ANCILLARY REVENUE 1,545,325 685,344 2,230,669 2,105,540 125,129
TOTAL EVENT REVENUE 3,508,261 1,666,294 5,174,555 5,023,580 150,975
TOTAL OTHER REVENUE 225,638 105,914 331,552 244,450 87,102
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 3,733,899 1,772,208 5,506,107 5,268,030 238,077
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 123,306 61,591 184,897 189,482 4,585
FINANCE 162,598 83,340 245,938 253,687 7,749
MARKETING 64,608 49,518 114,126 111,149 2,977)
OPERATIONS 966,529 459,880 1,426,409 1,449,354 22,945
EVENT SERVICES 650,641 355,582 1,006,223 1,034,281 28,058
BOX OFFICE 84,650 34,976 119,626 90,712 (28,914)
SALES 246,464 151,608 398,072 387,351 (10,721)
OVERHEAD 1,750,164 430,729 2,180,893 2,006,541 (174,352)

TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 4,048,958 1,627,224 5,676,184 5,522,557 (153,627)
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES (315,059) 144,984 (170,077) (254,527) 84,450
INCENTIVE FEE 0 252,261 (252,261)
NET OPERATING REVENUE OVER (315,059) 144,984 (170,077) (506,788) 336,711

OPERATING EXPENSES
Comments:;

February was another strong month for DeVos Place as event income came in
ahead of both budget and forecast overall, however, unfortunately was offset
by much higher than budgeted heating expenses with the temperatures
continuing to be lower than seasonal average.




DE VOS PLACE
FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating results for both the current month and Year to Date
as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH February February February

Actual Budget FY 2013
Number of Events 51 51 46
Attendance 101,486 86,756 90,943
Direct Event Income $506,907 $467,134 $395,213
Ancillary Income 279,089 217,339 272,665
Other Event Income 23,190 40,678 6,106
Other Operating Income 2,564 2,666 2,644
Indirect Expenses (670,773) (460,212) (486,035)
Net Income $140,977 $267,605 $190,593
YTD YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013

Actual Budget Prior Year
Number of Events 313 310 328
Attendance 339,217 331,049 368,363
Direct Event Income $1,962,936 $1,868,840 $1,901,640
Ancillary Income 1,545,325 1,283,531 1,611,728
Other Event Income 204,045 146,356 143,770
Other Operating Income 21,593 21,328 19,766
Indirect Expenses (4,048,958) (3,681,696) (3,495,197)
Net Income ($315,059) ($361,641) $181,707
EVENT INCOME

Event income came in higher than budget overall as usage of the facility was very strong. The
CIG initiative showed good returns during February with 2 performances of Shen Yun and an

Eddie Griffin show that in both cases will be leading to additional business in the future.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in ahead of budget overall as spending in all areas continues to meet or
exceed budgeted expectations.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in well above budget and forecast for the month as Steam/Heat bills
showed a large increase over both expectations and prior year. This is expected to continue
over the next couple of months until some of the consumables pricing comes back down to
traditional levels.




Event Income

Direct Event Income
Rental Income
Service Revenue
Service Expenses

Total Direct Event Income

Ancillary Income
F&B Concession
F&B Catering
Novelty Sales
Booth Cleaning
Telephone/Long Distance
Electrical Services
Audio Visual
Internet Services
Equipment Rental

Total Ancillary Income
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event)

Total Other Event Income

Total Event income

Other Operating Income
Luxury Box Agreements
Other Income

Total Other Operating Income

Adjusted Gross Income

Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Payroll Taxes and Benefits
Labor Allocations to Events

Net Salaries and Benefits

Contracted Services
General and Administrative
Operations

Repair and Maintenance
Operational Supplies
Insurance

Utilities

SMG Management Fees

Total Operating Expenses

Net Income(Loss) From Operations

Other Non-Operating Expenses

Adjusted Net Income(Loss)

DeVos Place
Income Statement
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2014

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year

$462,420 $457,570 $4,850 $402,029 $1,944,071 $1,919,500 $24,571 $1,980,386
285,280 263,899 21,381 210,778 1,609,415 1,274,740 334,675 1,544,307
(240,793) (254,335) 13,542 (217,594) (1,590,550) (1,325,400) (265,150) (1,623,053)
506,907 467,134 39,773 395,213 1,962,936 1,868,840 94,096 1,901,640
38,650 38,518 132 35,727 113,005 96,741 16,264 123,232
50,885 35,090 15,795 50,624 467,722 390,456 77,266 482,022
216 2,829 (2,613) 345 4,578 7.740 (3,162) 6,852
79,686 49,383 30,303 77,935 205,222 167,606 37,616 209,380
563 0 563 900 1,800 0 1,800 1,238
60,062 54,085 5,977 61,369 289,347 260,480 28,867 332,923
23,020 16,756 6,264 18,392 269,268 206,045 63,223 257,195
7,240 7,568 (328) 10,405 72,813 56,836 15,977 76,016
18,767 13,110 5,657 16,968 121,570 97,627 23,943 122,870
279,089 217,339 61,750 272,665 1,545,325 1,283,531 261,794 1,611,728
23,190 40,678 (17,488) 6,106 204,045 146,356 57,689 143,770
23,190 40,678 (17,488) 6,106 204,045 146,356 57,689 143,770
809,186 725,151 84,035 673,984 3,712,306 3,298,727 413,579 3,657,138
1,341 1,333 8 1,320 11,357 10,664 693 9,621
1,223 1,333 (110) 1,324 10,236 10,664 (428) 10,145
2,564 2,666 (102) 2,644 21,593 21,328 265 19,766
811,750 727,817 83,933 676,628 3,733,899 3,320,055 413,844 3,676,904
269,032 258,942 10,090 243,024 2,009,694 2,071,536 (61,842) 1,946,179
133,631 74,362 59,269 88,011 648,623 594,896 53,727 608,657
{171,504) (147,870) (23,634) (130,811) (1,150,598) (1,182,960) 32,362 (1,130,406)
231,159 185,434 45,725 200,224 1,507,719 1,483,472 24,247 1,424,430
23,731 20,718 3,013 28,989 242,843 165,744 77,099 222,896
30,427 28,110 2,317 30,993 214,930 224,880 (9,950) 220,281
3,977 9,771 (5,794) 4,220 65,108 78,168 {13,060) 70,465
33,617 41,645 (8,028) 31,230 313,677 333,160 (19,483) 271,329
23,441 20,908 2,533 12,842 127,001 167,264 (40,263) 135,249
26,579 16,248 10,331 25,890 147,416 129,984 17,432 138,998
283,822 123,400 160,422 137,875 1,318,106 987,200 330,906 901,374
14,020 13,978 42 13,772 112,158 111,824 334 110,175
670,773 460,212 210,561 486,035 4,048,958 3,681,696 367,262 3,495,197
140,977 267,605 (126,628) 190,593 (315,059) {361,641) 46,582 181,707
140,977 267,605 (126,628) 190,593 (315,059) (361,641) 46,582 181,707

J



SMG DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Year to Date Event Summary Report
For the Eight Months ended February 28, 2014

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Convention/Trade Shows 70 70 70,520 67,200 1,407,780 1,105,860
Consumer/Gated Shows 34 34 101,543 98,674 744,579 772,294
DeVos Performance Hall 97 94 117,022 114,000 841,420 673,222
Banquets 25 25 19,819 16,250 194,530 201,425
Meetings 65 65 15,533 25,025 344,808 359,320
Other 22 22 14,780 9,900 179,188 186,604
GRAND TOTALS 313 310 339,217 331,049 3,712,306 3,298,727
As Percentage of Overall
Convention/Trade Shows 22.36% 22.58% 20.79% 20.30% 37.92% 33.52%
Consumer/Gated Shows 10.86% 10.97% 29.93% 29.81% 20.06% 23.41%
Devos Performance Hall 30.99% 30.32% 34.50% 34.44% 22.67% 20.41%
Ballroom Exclusive 7.99% 8.06% 5.84% 491% 5.24% 6.11%
Meetings 20.77% 20.97% 4.58% 7.56% 9.29% 10.89%
Other 7.03% 7.10% 4.36% 2.99% 4.83% 5.66%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

DeVos Place
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2014

ASSETS

2,210,136
1,049,812
117,131

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

3.241
155,725
110,951

1,796,251

(1,144,945)
1,210,092
1,560,825
(315,062)

$3,377,079

$3,377,079

$2,066,168

$1,310,911

$3,377,079




SMG - DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of February 28, 2014

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage
Ticketing
Merchandise
Decorating
Audio/Visual
Van Andel Arena
Operating

Over 30 Days

Over 60 Days

Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable

89,372
359,854

79,686
22,166
167,271
255,708

57,068

18,687

1,049,812



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 516,447 (170,077) 346,370 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 516,447 (170,077) (403,630) 993,309

Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)

Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate

Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee

Revenue 4,459,884 5,506,107 9,965,991 11,289,192

Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000

Revenue Excess (490,116) 1,156,107 665,991 2,089,192

Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



Item 3.B.ii.

VAN ANDEL
ARENA

GRAND RAPIDS

VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2014

PROUD HOME OF THE GRAND RAPIDS GRIFFINS ~ 2013 CALDER CUP CHAMPIONS

(203 C13]
\{ cALDER cup]

L CHAMPIONS |

Distribution:

Grand Rapids — Kent County Convention / Arena Authority
Robert White

Joe Romano

Gary McAneney

John Szudzik

Richard MacKeigan

Chris Machuta

An SMG Managed Facllity



VAN ANDEL ARENA
ROLLING FORECAST
FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2014

YTD ROLL TOTAL BUDGET
FYE FYE VARIANCE
NO. EVENTS 58 32 90 96 (6)
ATTENDANCE 307,275 177,175 484,450 543,200 (58,750)
DIRECT EVENT INCOME 643,703 303,648 947,351 1,262,321 (314,970)
ANCILLARY INCOME 750,709 311,270 1,061,979 1,231,195 (169,216)
TOTAL EVENT INCOME 1,394,412 614,918 2,009,330 2,493,516 (484,186)
TOTAL OTHER INCOME 1,635,284 815,270 2,450,554 2,529,950 (79,396)
TOTAL INCOME 3,029,696 1,430,188 4,459,884 5,023,466 (563,582)
INDIRECT EXPENSES
EXECUTIVE 134,366 55,457 189,823 179,481 (10,342)
FINANCE 132,075 84,556 216,631 228,498 11,867
MARKETING 167,812 122,978 290,790 321,483 30,693
OPERATIONS 1,080,356 534,491 1,614,847 1,672,500 57,653
BOX OFFICE 63,977 61,883 125,860 145,951 20,091
LUXURY SEATING 35,432 38,804 74,236 93,292 19,056
SKYWALK ADMIN 31,518 2,237 33,755 19,960 (13,795)
OVERHEAD 947,281 450,214 1,397,495 1,355,562 (41,933)
TOTAL INDIRECT EXP. 2,592,818 1,350,620 3,043,437 4,016,727 73,290
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES 436,878 79,568 516,447 1,006,739 (490,292)
LESS INCENTIVE FEE . 0 20,187 20,187
NET REVENUE ABOVE EXPENSES AFTER INCENTIVE 436,878 79,568 516,447 986,552 (470,105)
Comments:

February was a good month for the Arena on the continued strength
of home Griffins games and very strong selling Lady Antebellum Genéral Manags
and Jason Aldean shows.

/-

(N irarardiil/a

Indirect expenses came in higher due to utilities, however, the Arena
is not seeing the larger utility increase as DeVos Place.



VAN ANDEL ARENA

FINANCIAL STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS

FOR MONTH ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2014

The following schedule summarizes operating resuits for both the current month and Year to Date

as compared to budget and prior year:

MONTH

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating Income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

YTD

Number of Events
Attendance

Direct Event Income
Ancillary Income

Other Event Income
Other Operating income
Indirect Expenses

Net Income

EVENT INCOME

February February February
Actual Budget FY 2013
8 9 11
59,969 58,500 87,504
$128,246 $134,337 $313,180
183,704 151,038 253,429
58,088 60,300 129,069
226,871 190,274 114,277
(368,432) (334,727) (297,670)
$228,477 $201,222 $512,285
YTD 2014 YTD 2014 YTD 2013
Actual Budget Prior Year
58 59 74
307,275 317,700 363,849
$643,703 $597,813 $945,594
750,709 718,103 862,052
234,091 227,500 342,631
1,401,193 1,398,984 1,394,549
(2,592,818) (2,677,816) (2,408,392)
$436,878 $264,584 $1,136,434

Event income came in at budgeted levels for the month as one less concert was hosted, however,
offset by the strong performance of the two hosted.

ANCILLARY INCOME

Ancillary income came in higher than budget for the month. F&B per caps for Jason Aldean were one
of the strongest shows in history of the venue.

INDIRECT EXPENSES

Indirect expenses came in higher than budget due to utility increases.




Van Andel Arena
Income Statement
For the Eight Months Ending February 28, 2014

Current Month  Current Month Current Month  Yearto Date  Year to Date Year to Date
Actual Budget Variance Prior Year Actual Budget Variance Prior Year
Event Income
Direct Event Income
Rental Income $168,834 $172,011 (3,177) $351,399 $1,001,580 $929,185 72,395 $1,286,576
Service Revenue 111,172 146,868 (35,696) 243,756 696,291 597,170 99,121 901,900
Service Expenses (151,760) (184,542) 32,782 (281,975)  (1,054,168) (928,542) (125,626)  (1,242,882)
Total Direct Event Income 128,246 134,337 (6,091) 313,180 643,703 597,813 45,890 945,594
Ancillary Income
F&B Concession 158,819 131,118 27,701 207,533 649,240 635,279 13,961 738,361
F&B Catering 16,072 9,066 7,006 18,713 67,108 38,612 28,496 61,316
Novelty Sales 8,813 10,854 (2,041) 27,183 34,016 43,712 (9,696) 61,004
Booth Cleaning 0 0 0 0 345 500 (155) 871
Other Ancillary 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 500
Total Ancillary Income 183,704 151,038 32,666 253,429 750,709 718,103 32,606 862,052
Other Event Income
Ticket Rebates(Per Event) 58,088 60,300 (2,212) 129,069 234,091 227,500 6,591 342,631
Total Other Event Income 58,088 60,300 (2,212) 129,069 234,091 227,500 6,591 342,631
Total Event income 370,038 345,675 24,363 695,678 1,628,503 1,543,416 85,087 2,150,277
Other Operating income
Luxury Box Agreements 169,973 131,275 76,755 54,000 949,942 935,740 14,202 918,126
Advertising 52,136 52,083 53 54,000 418,955 416,664 2,291 432,000
Other Income 4,762 6,916 (2,154) 6,277 32,296 46,580 (14,284) 44,423
Total Other Operating Income 226,871 190,274 36,597 114,277 1,401,193 1,398,984 2,209 1,394,549
Adjusted Gross Income 596,909 535,949 60,960 809,955 3,029,696 2,942,400 87,296 3,544,826
Operating Expenses
Salaries and Wages 151,618 169,319 (17,701) 191,649 1,284,854 1,354,552 (69,698) 1,290,994
Payroll Taxes and Benefits 73,685 47,535 26,150 59,491 348,851 380,280 (31,429) 342,379
Labor Aliocations to Events (75,773) (70,483) (5,290) (121,879) (561,737) (563,864) 2,127 (586,896)
Net Salaries and Benefits 149,530 146,371 3,159 129,261 1,071,968 1,170,968 (99,000) 1,046,477
Contracted Services 16,889 20,928 (4,039) 12,655 144,557 167,424 (22,867) 136,845
General and Administrative 19,692 22,535 (2,843) 19,231 240,792 180,280 60,512 184,290
Operations 4,180 6,800 (2,620) 768 22,984 54,400 (31,416) 28,132
Repair and Maintenance 15,222 21,417 (6,195) 5,257 149,971 171,336 {21,365) 105,348
Operational Supplies 11,837 15,417 (3,580) 13,044 124,472 123,336 1,136 125,921
Insurance 14,846 10,251 4,595 17,924 77,262 82,008 (4,746) 96,128
Utilities 122,216 77,030 45,186 85,758 648,654 616,240 32,414 575,076
SMG Management Fees 14,020 13,978 42 13,772 112,158 111,824 334 110,175
Total Operating Expenses 368,432 334,727 33,705 297,670 2,592,818 2,677,816 (84,998) 2,408,392
Net Income(Loss) From Operations 228,477 201,222 27,255 512,285 436,878 264,584 172,294 1,136,434
Other Non-Operating Expenses
Adjusted Net Income(Loss) 228,477 201,222 27,255 512,285 436,878 264,584 172,294 1,136,434

5



SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Event Summary
For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2014

Events/Days Attendance Total Event Income
Event Type Actual Budget Actual Budget Actual Budget
Family Show 13 13 31,862 29,500 130,471 111,722
Sporting Event 5 5 17,759 18,000 224,825 112,547
Concert 9 11 72,403 96,500 773,524 887,388
Team Home Games 29 29 177,926 171,100 482,347 417,629
Other 2 1 7,325 5,000 17,337 14,130
GRAND TOTALS 58 59 307,275 320,100 1,628,503 1,543,416
As Percentage of Overall
Family Show 22.41% 22.03% 10.37% 9.22% 8.01% 7.24%
Sporting Event 8.62% 8.47% 5.78% 5.62% 13.81% 7.29%
Concert 15.52% 18.64% 23.56% 30.15% 47.50% 57.50%
Team Home Games 50.00% 49.15% 57.90% 53.45% 29.62% 27.06%

Other 345% 1.69% 2.38% 1.56% 1.06% 0.92%



Current Assets
Cash

Account Receivable
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable

Accrued Expenses

Deferred Income

Advanced Ticket Sales & Deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Other Liabilities

Equity

Funds Remitted to CAA
Expenses Paid Direct by CAA
Beginning Balance Equity
Current Year Equity

Total Equity

Total Liabilities and Equity

Van Andel Arena
Balance Sheet
As of February 28, 2014

ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

4,596,208
1,135,090
69,847
$56,801,145
$5,801,145
141,670
755,508
1,848,152
2,959,589
$5,704,920
(1,786,055)
613,084
832,318
436,878
$96,225
$5,801,145




SMG - Van Andel Arena
Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority
Summary of Accounts Receivable
As of February 28, 2014

Current - Under 30 Days
Food & Beverage 582,193
Ticketing 460,512
Merchandise -
Permanent Advertising -
DeVos Place (167,271)

Operating 168,487
Over 30 Days 57,669
Over 60 Days 33,500
Over 90 Days

Total Accounts Receivable 1,135,090



SMG - Van Andel Arena & DeVos Place

Grand Rapids - Kent County Convention/Arena Authority

Management Fee Summary
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2014

MANAGEMENT FEE SUMMARY

Arena DeVos Place Total FY 2013
Estimate Estimate Estimate Actual
Net Revenue above Expenses 516,447 (170,077) 346,370 1,743,309
Benchmark ++ 750,000 750,000
Excess 516,447 (170,077) (403,630) 993,309
Incentive Fee Calculation (Only if above greater than zero)
Arena DeVos Place Total Total
Estimate Estimate Estimate Estimate
Base Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 330,525
Incentive Fee
Revenue 4,459,884 5,506,107 9,965,991 11,289,192
Benchmark Revenue 4,950,000 4,350,000 9,300,000 9,200,000
Revenue Excess (490,116) 1,156,107 665,991 2,089,192
Incentive Fee ** - - - 330,525
Total SMG Management Fee 167,741 167,741 335,482 661,050

** Incentive fee is 25% of the first $500,000 in excess, 30% of remaining capped at base fee amount.

++ If net revenues above expenses exceeds $700,000, SMG is eligible for 75% of the incentive fee.



DEVOSELACE
REVISED WEEKLY -2014

DATE

EVENT NAME

FRI, APR 4

2014 MIAEYC

West Michigan Mom’s Sale

SAT, APR 5

2014 MIAEYC

West Michigan Mom’s Sale

SUN, APR 6

MON, APR 7

Red Green: How to do Everything Tour

THU, APR 10

NCEES ENGINEERING EXAMS

42ND ANNUAL STATE LEADERSHIP AND
SKILLS CONFERENCE

FRI, APR 11

NCEES ENGINEERING EXAMS

42ND ANNUAL STATE LEADERSHIP AND
SKILLS CONFERENCE

NABBA
NORTH AMERICAN BRASS BAND
ASSOCIATION

SAT, APR 12

NCEES ENGINEERING EXAMS

42ND ANNUAL STATE LEADERSHIP AND
SKILLS CONFERENCE

42ND ANNUAL STATE LEADERSHIP AND
SKILLS CONFERENCE

NABBA
NORTH AMERICAN BRASS BAND
ASSOCIATION

THE NEW MERCY HEALTH LEADERSHIP
TEAM

THE NEW MERCY HEALTH LEADERSHIP
TEAM

TUE, APR IS5

THE NEW MERCY HEALTH LEADERSHIP
TEAM

WED, APR 16

SPECTRUM HEALTH - SPRING SPECTRUM
LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE

THU, APR 17

SPECTRUM HEALTH - SPRING SPECTRUM
LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE

FRI, APR 18

SPECTRUM HEALTH FOUNDATION GALA

SAT, APR 19

SPECTRUM HEALTH FOUNDATION GALA

2014 JUMP JAM COMPETITION

MON, APR 21

STUDENT ADVANCEMENT FOUNDATION
MINDSHARE 2014

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF OZ

TUE, APR 22

GRAND RAPIDS MEDICAL EDUCATION
PARTERNS RESEARCH DAY

STUDENT ADVANCEMENT FOUNDATION
MINDSHARE 2014

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF 0Z

WED, APR 23

GRAND RAPIDS MEDICAL EDUCATION
PARTERNS RESEARCH DAY

GVSU COLLEGE OF EDUCATION SPRING
CONVOCATION

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF OZ

THU, APR 24

MI ASSOC OF AMBULANCE SERVICES 2014
EMS EXPO

CIG COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF OZ

FRI, APR 25

MI ASSOC OF AMBULANCE SERVICES 2014
EMS EXPO

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF OZ

Item 4



DEVOSRLACE
REVISED WEEKLY -2014

SAT, APR 26 MI ASSOC OF AMBULANCE SERVICES 2014
EMS EXPO

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF 0Z

SUN, APR 27 WIZARD OF OZ- GIRL SCOUTS

BGR: ANDREW LLOYD WEBBER’S WIZARD
OF OZ

TUE, APR 29 MIDENTAL ASSOC - ANNUAL CONVENTION

WIC CONFERENCE

WED, APR 30 | MIDENTAL ASSOC — ANNUAL CONVENTION

WIC CONFERENCE

GRS CLASSICAL: BRILLIANT BEETHOVEN-
GILMORE FESTIVAL CONCERT




VAN ANDEL ARENA® WEEKLY

DATE ‘14 EVENT EC | MOD ROOM TIME FUNCTION
Thur, Apr3 | Available
Fri, Apr 4 Griffins vs. Hamilton Bulldogs | KP Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey Game
Crease Club 6P-9P Drumline
AK Banquet D 9:30P-10:30P | Post-game meal
Next Gen United Way Banquet B 6P-7P Banquet
Griffins Banquet C/D 6P-7P Sport Business event
Gilson KS West Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Play N Trade East Nest 6P-9:30P Banquet
Springthrough MOS Corner Office | 6P-9:30P Banquet
Nestle Purina Pet Care Suite 101A 6P-9:30P Banquet
Mike Demeter Suite 101B 6P-9:30P Banquet
Professional Media Mgmt Suite 316 6P-9:30P Banquet
Sat, Apr 5 Griffins vs. Hamilton Bulldogs | KP Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey Game
9:30P-10:10P__| Post-game autographs
Crease Club 6P-9P Drumline
Section A 6P-8P Guaranteed giveaway
Autism Alliance AK Banquet C 6P-7P Banquet
Darryl Hagedorn KS West Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Grand Rapids Harley East Nest 6P-10:10P Banquet
Siegel Jewelers MOS Corner Office | 6P-10:10P Banquet
Amway Suite 101A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Van Andel Institute Suite 101B 6P-10:10P Banquet
Grand Rapids Metrology Suite 120A 6P-10:10P Banquet
Sun, Apr 6 Available
Mon, Apr 7 | Available
Tue, Apr 8 Griffins KA Arena 6P-7:30P Select-A-Seat Event
Wed, Apr 9 | Available
Thur, Apr 10 | Available
Fri, Apr 11 Available
Sat, Apr 12 | Available
Sun, Apr 13 | Available
Mon, Apr 14 | Available
Tue, Apr 15 | Available
Wed, Apr 16 | Available
Thur, Apr 17 | Available
Fri, Apr 18 | Griffins vs. Lake Erie Monsters| KP Arena 10A-12:30P Team practice
6:00 PM Doors
7P-9:30P Hockey Game
9:30P-10:10P | Post-game skate
Crease Club 6:30P-9P Drumline
AK Banquet D 9:30P-10:30P | Post-game meal
Calvin College Sports Bus Grp Banquet C 6:30P-7:30P Banquet
FIRST Robotics KS Section A 6:30P-8:30P Banquet
All Phase Electric West Nest 6:30P-10:10P | Banquet
West Side Beer East Nest 6:30P-10:10P | Banquet
Courtyard Marriott MOS Corner Office | 6:30P-10:10P | Banquet
Huntington Bank Suite 101A 6:30P-10:10P | Banquet
IBM Suite 101B 6:30P-10:10P | Banquet




Artex Label & Graphics Suite 316 6:30P-10:10P | Banquet
Sat, Apr 19 | Available
Sun, Apr 20 | Available
Mon, Apr 21 | Available
Tue, Apr 22 | Available
Wed, Apr 23 | Available
Thur, Apr 24 | Available
Fri, Apr 25 | Grand Valley State University | KP Arena 8:00 AM Load-in
Sat, Apr26 | Grand Valley State University | KP Arena 10:00 AM Commencement ceremony
3:00 PM Commencement ceremony
Sun, Apr 27 | Davenport University KP Arena 2:00 PM Commencement ceremony




